
Participating School Districts:      Huntington Beach Union / Irvine / Newport-Mesa / Saddleback Valley / Tustin Unified 

Board of Trustees:    Bonnie Castrey / Lauren Brooks / Michelle Barto / Suzie Swartz / Lynn Davis 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

AGENDA 

January 19, 2023 
9:00 a.m. Closed Session 
9:30 a.m. Open Session  



 
1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 · (714) 979-1955 · www.coastlinerop.net Brian K. Dozer, D.Mgt. Superintendent 

 
 
 
 
 

TO: Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: Brian Dozer 
 

DATE: January 12, 2023 
 

SUBJECT: Board Package 
 
 
 

Enclosed are the agenda and supporting materials for the Thursday, January 19, 2023, 
regular Board of Trustees meeting. The board meeting will begin with a closed session at 
9:00 a.m. Open session is scheduled to begin at 9:30 a.m. 

 
I am looking forward to seeing you on Thursday, January 19, 2023. 

 
 
 

Enclosure 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Participating School Districts: Huntington Beach Union / Irvine / Newport-Mesa / Saddleback Valley / Tustin Unified 

Board of Trustees:  Bonnie Castrey / Lauren Brooks / Michelle Barto / Suzie Swartz / Lynn Davis 

http://www.coastlinerop.net/


COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 
Paul E. Snyder Administrative Center, 1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa 92626-1584 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Thursday, January 19, 2023 
9:00 a.m. Closed Session 
9:30 a.m.  Open Session 

PUBLIC COMMUNICATION TO THE BOARD - Anyone desiring to address the Board on any item will be granted three minutes to make 
a presentation to the Board. If the topic relates to a particular agenda item, you have the option of requesting to be called upon to make 
your remarks at the time the item is discussed by the Board. (Education Code §35145.5, Government Code §5495.3) 

Meetings are recorded for use in the official minutes. 

AGENDA 

1. BOARD MEETING CALLED TO ORDER

Meeting is called to order by _______________________________    at  _______ a.m.

2. ROLL CALL: Michelle Barto, President   _____ 
Suzie Swartz, Vice President _____ 
Bonnie Castrey, Clerk _____ 
Lauren Brooks, Member  _____ 
Lynn Davis, Member _____ 

Coastline ROP: Brian Dozer, Superintendent 
J. S. Coke, Director of Educational Services 
Sesar Morfin, Director of Business Services 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS – Anyone desiring to address the
Board on any closed session item will be granted three minutes to make a presentation to
the Board.

4. CLOSED SESSION   Discussion 
A. Compensation for unrepresented employees (Government Code 54957.6)

5. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION   Discussion 
A. Reporting out of Closed Session

6. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

7. ADOPTION OF AGENDA – Recommend the agenda be adopted as submitted.

Motion by__________________   Seconded by_________________    Vote_______

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Anyone desiring to address the Board on any item not on the
agenda will be granted three minutes to make a presentation to the Board.



INFORMATION ITEMS 

9. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT – Brian Dozer

10. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES’ UPDATE – J. S. Coke

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

11. AB 361- Brown Act Amendment Discussion/Action 
According to AB 361, it is recommended that the Board continue  
to meet in person unless (1) state or local health officials have  
imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing  
or (2) the legislative body has determined by a majority vote that  
meeting in person would present an imminent risk to the health or safety 
of the attendees. 

Motion by__________________   Seconded by_________________    Vote_______ 

12. Election of Officers – Recommend the Board ratify Discussion/Action 
the following district representatives for leadership during 2023:

  President        Michelle Barto      NMUSD 
  Vice President   Suzie Swartz       SVUSD  
  Clerk       Bonnie Castrey     HBUHSD 

13.

Motion by__________________   Seconded by_________________    Vote_______ 

Auditor’s Report – Christy White, Inc. will present Discussion/Action 
the audit reports. Recommend the Board approve
acceptance of the 2021-2022 audit report as presented.

Motion by__________________   Seconded by_________________    Vote_______

14. Board Meeting Date/Time Changes Discussion/Action 

Motion by__________________   Seconded by_________________    Vote_______ 

CONSENT CALENDAR Action 

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered by the Board to be items that will be 
enacted by the Board in one motion.  There will be no discussion of these items prior to the time the 
Board votes on the motion unless members of the Board or staff request specific items be discussed 
and/or removed from the Consent Calendar. 

It is recommended that the Board approve: 

15. Minutes from the December 15, 2022, Board of Trustees meeting
16. Ratification of purchase order report ending December 31, 2022
17. Ratification of check report ending December 31, 2022
18. Costa Mesa Chamber of Commerce membership renewal in the amount of $375
19. New internship site



20. Inventory deletion report
21. English language learner waiver teacher roster
22. Personnel Register #6 – 2022-2023 (Approval of employee appointments, release, 

retirements, terminations, leaves, transfers, promotions, stipends, additional/overtime 
assignments)

Motion by__________________   Seconded by_________________    Vote_______

NEW BUSINESS Information 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion by_________________ Seconded by_________________ Vote_______ at ____a.m. 

Next Scheduled Meeting:  February 16, 2023 

Public Records related to the public session agenda that is distributed to the Governing Board less than 72 hours before a 
regular meeting may be inspected by the public at 1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, during regular business hours 
(7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.) or on our website https://www.coastlinerop.net/ 

https://www.coastlinerop.net/


Participating School Districts:      Huntington Beach Union / Irvine / Newport-Mesa / Saddleback Valley / Tustin Unified 

Board of Trustees:    Bonnie Castrey / Lauren Brooks / Michelle Barto / Suzie Swartz / Lynn Davis

1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 · (714) 979-1955 · www.coastlinerop.net     Brian K. Dozer, D.Mgt. Superintendent 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE:  

Board of Trustees 

Brian Dozer 

January 11, 2023

SUBJECT: AB 361 

Governor Newsom signed AB 361, an urgency measure that authorizes until January 1, 
2024, continued teleconferencing flexibility for meetings held by local agencies subject 
to the Brown Act.  As an urgency measure, the provisions go into effect immediately.  
Below is a summary of the provisions related to the Brown Act.  

1) Creates statutory exemptions to the Brown Act’s teleconferencing
requirements during a state or local emergency, as detailed below, until
January 1, 2024.

2) Authorizes a local agency to use teleconferencing for a public meeting without
complying with the Brown Act’s teleconferencing quorum, meeting notice, and
agenda requirements set forth in Government Code Section 54953(b)(3), in any
of the following circumstances:
a) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of

emergency, and state or local officials have imposed or recommended
measures to promote social distancing.

b) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of
emergency for purposes of determining, by majority vote, whether as a
result of the emergency, meeting in person would present imminent
risks to   the health and safety of attendees.

c) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of
emergency and has determined by majority vote pursuant to b) above that,
as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would present imminent
risks to the health or safety of attendees.

3) Provides that if the state of emergency remains active, or state or local officials
have imposed measures to promote social distancing, the legislative body must,
in order to continue meeting subject to this exemption to the Brown Act, no later
than 30 days after it commences using the exemption, and every 30 days
thereafter, make the following findings by majority vote:
a) The legislative body has reconsidered the circumstances of the state of

emergency; and

11.0



b) Either (i) the state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the
members to meet safely in person, or (ii) state or local officials continue to
impose or recommend measures to promote social distancing.

According to AB 361, it is recommended the Board continue to meet in person 
unless (1) state or local health officials have imposed or recommended measures to 
promote social distancing or (2) the legislative body has determined by a majority 
vote that meeting in person would present an imminent risk to the health or safety of 
the attendees. 

11.1



Participating School Districts:      Huntington Beach Union / Irvine / Newport-Mesa / Saddleback Valley / Tustin Unified 

Board of Trustees:    Bonnie Castrey / Lauren Brooks / Michelle Barto / Suzie Swartz / Lynn Davis 

1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 · (714) 979-1955 · www.coastlinerop.net     Brian K. Dozer, D.Mgt. Superintendent 

TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Brian Dozer 

DATE:  January 11, 2023 

SUBJECT: Ratification of Election of Officers 

At the December 15, 2022, Board of Trustees meeting, the Board approved the 
established district rotation schedule.  However, each participating district had not 
approved their representative to serve on the Coastline ROP Board of Trustees. 

Following is the list of officers: 
President – Michelle Barto, NMUSD 
Vice President – Suzie Swartz, SVUSD 
Clerk – Bonnie Castrey, HBUHSD 

It is respectfully requested that the Board of Trustees ratify the slate of officers for 2023.  

12.0



1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 · (714) 979-1955 · www.coastlinerop.net     Brian K. Dozer, D.Mgt. Superintendent 

TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Sesar Morfin 

DATE: January 10, 2023 

SUBJECT: 2021-22 Independent Auditor’s Report 

The audit report meets Education Code requirements and GASB standards required of 
educational agencies. It presents the auditor’s opinion that our annual financial 
statements do fairly represent our financial position as of June 30, 2022. We were found 
to be in compliance with all applicable federal and state regulations and requirements. 
There were no audit findings. 

The Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) found in the audit report includes 
figures that show the value of our fixed assets adjusted by standard depreciation 
guidelines. The MD&A presents our June 30 financial statements in a format that is 
meant to enhance understandability and usefulness for users of external financial 
reports. 

Per the Board of Trustees’ direction, the ROP has requested the auditing firm, Christy 
White, Inc, to mail the annual financial [audit] report directly to the Board of Trustees’ 
homes. 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept the June 30, 2022, audit report 
which has already been filed with appropriate agencies in order to meet applicable local 
and state deadlines. 

Enclosure 

Under separate cover: Independent auditor’s report 

13.0



COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 
2023 BOARD CALENDAR 

January 19 (3rd Thursday) - Board Meeting

February 16 (3rd Thursday) - Board Meeting
Textbook Inventory

March 9 (2nd Thursday) - Board Meeting
Interim Budget Review
2022-23 Coastline ROP Priorities Update

April 20 (3rd Thursday) - Board Meeting

May 18 (3rd Thursday) - Board Meeting
Review Superintendent’s Evaluation Process
Employ Summer Semester Staff

June 15 (3rd Thursday) - Board Meeting
Public Hearing for 2023-2024 Budget
Adopt 2023-2024 Budget
Authorize Superintendent to Approve Travel and
Conferences
2023-2024 School Calendar
Discussion of Superintendent’s Evaluation
Interagency Agreements Appendix A for 2023-2024

July 20 (3rd Thursday) - Board Meeting

August 17 (3rd Thursday) - Board Meeting
Administrative Contract Extensions
Board Input for 2023-2024 Coastline ROP Priorities

September 14 (2nd Thursday) - Board Meeting
Superintendent’s Evaluation
2022-2023 Unaudited Actuals Report

October 19 (3rd Thursday) - Board Meeting

November 16 (3rd Thursday) - Board Meeting

December 14 (2nd Thursday) - Organizational Meeting
Audit Report
Interim Budget Review

Meeting Time: 9:30 a.m. 

Board approved: 12/15/2022 

14.0



COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Minutes 
December 15, 2022 

The Board of Trustees of Coastline Regional Occupational Program met in regular session on 
December 15, 2022, in the boardroom at 1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, California. The 
meeting was called to order at 8:51 a.m. by Michelle Barto. 

Present Members Other 
Michelle Barto Brian Dozer Rocky Murray Jeanne Bennett Krista Ganga 
Suzie Swartz J. S. Coke Ulises Garcia Siteria Edwards Kathe Hayden 
Bonnie Castrey Sesar Morfin Michael Sciacca James Piccola Alex Perez 
Lauren Brooks Debbie Ludwig Kim Thomason Rachel Kreger 
Johnathan Stone Alita Salazar Karen Koch 

CLOSED SESSION There was nothing to report out of closed session. Open session 
convened at 9:36 a.m. 

ADOPTION OF 
AGENDA 

It was moved by Member Brooks, seconded by Member Castrey, to 
adopt the agenda as presented. Motion carried 5-0. The roll call vote 
follows: 
Ayes: Members Barto, Swartz, Castrey, Brooks, and Stone. 

UNIVERSITY LAB 
PARTNERS’ 
PRESENTATION 

Brian Dozer welcomed Karin Koch of University Lab Partners. Ms. 
Koch and teacher Kathe Hayden presented on the Medical 
Innovation, Research and Entrepreneurship (MIRE) program and 
shared the winning Coastline ROP presentation.  

SUPERINTENDENT’S 
REPORT 

Dr. Dozer reported that our K12 Strong Workforce Program round 
5 application was selected for full funding, and we would receive 
$715,000 for the term of January 2023 through June 2025. Our 
application was titled “Business and ICT: An Industry Need, An 
Expedient Option for Students.” The California Department of 
Education also announced preliminary awards for CTEIG 8 of 
nearly $1.1 million. The grant period is June 2023 through 
December 2024. These awards are a testament to the strength of 
our JPA, the innovative approach we are taking to creating and 
investing in new classes, and the hard work of everyone involved 
in Coastline ROP.  

Last month Dr. Dozer shared that Irvine Valley College had 
announced they would not cancel articulation agreements after a 
change at the UCs. Saddleback College informed us of the same 
approach shortly after that. This is good news for students and 
allows us to continue working on expanding articulation 
agreements.  

An MOU for the CyberForward class in the Spring 2023 semester 
was on the day’s agenda. It would be the first time the course is 
offered during the school year. We are excited to be able to offer
this to our students. We are thankful for the continued funding from 

15.0



EDUCATIONAL      
SERVICES’ REPORT 

state grants allowing us to offer and pay for the class. 

At the end of November, our emergency preparedness training 
wrapped up with a drill that concerned a fire at the Presidio Site. 
Overall, the staff did very well, despite the best efforts of the 
coordinators to sow chaos in the situation, which made it much 
more realistic. The drill concluded with a visit by Costa Mesa Fire 
and Rescue. The drills will continue to be held, and active shooter 
training is under investigation for the Spring.  

On December 5, Sonia Ramirez, our marketing consultant, and Dr. 
Dozer visited one high school from each district to discuss 
marketing plans and learn from students about how they hear 
about ROP classes and how they would market them. They visited 
Estancia High School, Ocean View High School, Beckman High 
School, Laguna Hills High School, and Portola High School. They 
spoke to principals, assistant principals, career specialists, and 
teachers at each stop. A lot was learned, and that information will 
guide future marketing and ROP awareness and engagement 
efforts. 

Also, on the marketing front, we are nearing the finalization of a 
CTE Month marketing plan and will be reaching out to each of you 
to schedule proclamations at your February board meetings. We 
will also be coordinating with each district’s marketing or 
communications team. Following that, to help generate awareness 
of ROP and CTE classes for Fall 2023, we are working on an 
“ROP in Action” campaign to highlight the hands-on aspects of our 
courses, told by students via video reels.  

This week our Exhibit Days program, which introduces middle 
school students to ROP and CTE classes that will be available to 
them in high school, kicks off. Vital Link is still scheduling dates for 
after the winter break. Dr. Dozer will contact you and your district 
teams to join us as they are booked.  

Interagency meetings with each school district have begun to 
discuss plans for 2023-2024. Given our funding through CTEIG 
and SWP, Dr. Dozer is excited that we will be able to offer a more 
diverse, exciting, and innovative range of courses.  

At the December CSBA meeting in San Diego, speaker Brandon 
Fleming said something that resonated with Dr. Dozer: we need to 
start from a place of love. Dr. Dozer is proud to work for a board 
and an organization that takes this approach. He thanked the 
Board for their continued guidance and support and is looking 
forward to an amazing 2023. 

J. S. Coke reported that eight students in the fall Culinary Arts 
Internship course had been offered employment at Populaire, Rock 
& Brews, or Santa Maria BBQ. This speaks about the quality of our
students and their coaching by their teacher, Chef Rochelle Van 

15.1



AB 361 – BROWN ACT 
AMENDMENT 

ELECTION OF 
OFFICERS 

BOARD MEETING 
CALENDAR 2023 

FIRST INTERIM 
BUDGET 
CERTIFICATION 

OC PATHWAYS 
REGIONAL K16 
EDUCATION 
COLLABORATIVE 
GRANT PROGRAM 
SERVICE AGREEMENT 

Der Merwe. 

Registration for spring after-bell courses is underway. So far, 764 
students have indicated their interest in an after-bell class. This 
time last year, 439 students registered.  

We continue to make progress on our accreditation follow-up in the 
action plan. A rubric was created whereby teachers assess their 
students on the Schoolwide Learning Outcomes or SLOs. That 
information is placed into a shared document, and the data informs 
us how well our students are meeting those high expectations.  

On December 14, we began interagency meetings with our 
districts. The interagency meeting is where we start planning for 
the next school year and the summer. Until a year ago, the 
interagency meetings were held in the late Spring, but we found 
they were too late to prepare for the coming year and summer fully. 
In 2021, the Steering Committee agreed that we should move them 
to December. Another benefit of an early date is that after-bell 
classes can be marketed to students as they create their 
schedules for the following year. We are scheduled to complete all 
the interagency meetings by next week.  

There was no action taken. 

It was moved by Member Brooks, seconded by Member Swartz, to 
approve the following district members to serve as officers of the 
Board for 2023: 

President     Newport-Mesa Unified School District 
Vice President      Saddleback Valley Unified School District 
Clerk           Huntington Beach Union High School District 

Motion carried 5-0. 

It was moved by Member Castrey, seconded by Member Brooks, 
to approve the calendar of meetings for 2023 as presented. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

It was moved by Member Castrey, seconded by Member Brooks, 
to approve the certification for the first interim budget with 
appropriate standards and criteria. Motion carried 5-0. 

It was moved by Member Castrey, seconded by Member Brooks, 
to approve the K16 collaborative grant service agreement as 
presented. Motion carried 5-0. 

15.2



EMPLOYEE 
RECLASSIFICATION 

REVISION TO 
COASTLINE ROP 
COMPENSATION 
SCHEDULE 

CYBERFORWARD 
MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING 

RESOLUTION 
CONSENT CALENDAR 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

MINUTES FROM 
NOVEMBER 10, 2022, 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
MEETING 

ADJOURNMENT    

It was moved by Member Swartz, seconded by Member Castrey, 
to approve the facility maintenance and custodian worker 
reclassification as presented. Motion carried 5-0. 

It was moved by Member Brooks, seconded by member Castrey, 
to approve the revised compensation schedule as presented. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

It was moved by Member Swartz, seconded by Member Brooks, to 
approve the MOU between Coastline ROP and 
CYBERFORWARD. Motion carried 5-0. 

It was moved by Member Castrey, seconded by Member Brooks, 
to approve the resolution consent calendar as presented. Motion 
carried 5-0. The roll call vote follows: 
Ayes: Members Barto, Swartz, Castrey, Brooks, and Stone. 

• Resolution #2 / 2022-2023: Budget Adjustment
• Resolution #3 / 2022-2023: Budget Transfer

It was moved by Member Brooks, seconded by Member Castrey, to 
approve the Consent Calendar without item number 22, Minutes 
from November 10, 2022. Motion carried 5-0.  

• Ratification of purchase order report ending November 30,
2022

• Ratification of check report ending November 30, 2022
• California Association of School Business Officials

organizational subscription in the amount of $637.50
• Internship sites
• Personnel Register #5 – 2022-2023 (Approval of employee

appointments, release, retirements, terminations. leaves,
transfers, promotions, stipends, additional/overtime
assignments)

• Approval/Ratification of the travel conference report

It was moved by Member Swartz, seconded by Member Brooks, to 
approve the minutes from the November 10, 2022, Board of 
Trustees meeting. Motion carried with 3 votes in favor and 2 
abstentions. 

It was moved by Member Brooks, seconded by Member Castrey, 
to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried 5-0.  

The meeting adjourned at 10:55 a.m. 

__________________________________ 
Clerk/Secretary 

15.3



N
U

M
B

E
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

P
SE

U
D

O
 / 

O
B

JE
C

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
A

M
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

12
/0

1/
20

22
T

O
12

/3
1/

20
22

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

01
/1

9/
20

23

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 O
R

D
E

R
 D

E
T

A
IL

 R
E

P
O

R
T

P
O

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

M
or

ri
so

n/
R

O
P 

N
M

U
SD

 s
W

P 
2 

/ N
E

W
 E

Q
U

IP
 A

L
L

 O
T

H
E

R
01

66
83

1 
64

90
ST

R
Y

K
E

R
18

,4
93

.8
0

S9
5C

03
73

18
,4

93
.8

0

M
cN

ei
l/C

M
H

S 
SW

P 
R

ou
nd

 2
 N

M
 / 

N
O

N
 C

A
P 

E
Q

U
IP

 -
01

66
82

7 
44

90
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 3
B

 S
C

IE
N

T
IF

IC
71

7.
39

S9
5C

03
93

71
7.

39

V
an

 D
er

 M
er

w
e/

C
ul

in
 A

rt
s 

O
V

 C
6 

/ M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
01

08
46

3 
43

00
SO

U
T

H
W

E
ST

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 &
 O

F
F

IC
E

 S
U

P
P

4,
31

7.
49

S9
5C

03
94

4,
31

7.
49

A
ll 

In
st

r/
SW

P 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t R
O

P 
/ T

X
T

B
K

S 
- 

In
st

r
01

66
80

5 
41

10
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 H
E

A
R

T
 A

SS
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
5,

64
1.

81
S9

5C
03

95
5,

64
1.

81

A
be

llo
n/

Sp
or

ts
 M

ed
ic

in
e 

E
H

S 
C

6 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

01
06

16
7 

43
00

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 F
O

R
 A

T
H

L
E

T
E

S 
L

L
C

5,
40

4.
39

S9
5C

03
96

1,
05

6.
98

A
be

llo
n/

Sp
or

ts
 M

ed
ic

in
e 

E
H

S 
C

6 
/ N

O
N

 C
A

P 
E

Q
U

IP
 -

01
06

16
7 

44
90

4,
34

7.
41

E
ar

gl
e/

H
B

H
S 

C
6 

/ N
O

N
 C

A
P 

E
Q

U
IP

 -
 O

T
H

E
R

01
33

03
00

03
 4

49
0

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 F
O

R
 A

T
H

L
E

T
E

S 
L

L
C

10
,7

57
.9

2
S9

5C
03

97
4,

56
0.

06
E

ar
gl

e/
H

B
H

S 
H

B
U

H
SD

 S
W

P 
R

ou
nd

 2
 / 

N
E

W
 E

Q
U

IP
 A

L
L

01
66

83
4 

64
90

6,
19

7.
86

M
cN

ei
l/C

M
H

S 
SW

P 
R

ou
nd

 2
 N

M
 / 

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
01

66
82

7 
43

00
R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
 F

O
R

 A
T

H
L

E
T

E
S 

L
L

C
1,

75
0.

86
S9

5C
03

98
47

4.
10

M
cN

ei
l/C

M
H

S 
SW

P 
R

ou
nd

 2
 N

M
 / 

N
O

N
 C

A
P 

E
Q

U
IP

 -
01

66
82

7 
44

90
1,

27
6.

76

Ja
co

bs
/S

po
rt

s 
M

ed
 M

ar
in

a 
C

6 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
06

06
8 

43
00

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 F
O

R
 A

T
H

L
E

T
E

S 
L

L
C

5,
40

4.
39

S9
5C

03
99

1,
18

8.
48

Ja
co

bs
/S

po
rt

s 
M

ed
 M

ar
in

a 
C

6 
/ N

O
N

 C
A

P 
E

Q
U

IP
 -

 O
T

H
E

R
01

06
06

8 
44

90
4,

21
5.

91

M
is

ic
h/

U
N

I 
IU

SD
 S

W
P 

R
ou

nd
 2

 / 
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

01
66

84
1 

43
00

SN
A

P
 O

N
 T

O
O

L
S

20
,1

80
.2

8
S9

5C
04

00
11

,7
04

.5
6

M
is

ic
h/

W
B

H
S 

IU
SD

 S
W

P 
R

ou
nd

 2
 / 

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
01

66
84

2 
43

00
8,

47
5.

72

Z
im

m
er

m
an

/F
ir

e 
SW

P 
R

ou
nd

2 
R

O
P 

/ M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
01

66
83

9 
43

00
A

E
D

 S
U

P
E

R
ST

O
R

E
2,

18
0.

86
S9

5C
04

01
2,

18
0.

86

W
al

dn
er

/P
H

S 
IU

SD
 S

W
P 

R
ou

nd
 2

 / 
N

O
N

-C
A

P 
E

Q
U

IP
/C

om
p

01
66

85
6 

44
30

A
P

P
L

E
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
 I

N
C

27
,2

05
.7

7
S9

5C
04

02
27

,2
05

.7
7

B
ro

w
n/

T
H

H
S 

SV
U

SD
 S

W
P 

R
2 

/ N
O

N
-C

A
P 

E
Q

U
IP

/C
om

p 
&

01
66

84
6 

44
30

A
P

P
L

E
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
 I

N
C

43
,6

47
.6

8
S9

5C
04

03
43

,6
47

.6
8

Fr
ie

dm
an

/B
H

S 
T

U
SD

 S
W

P 
R

2 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
66

84
9 

43
00

Z
A

H
O

U
R

E
K

 S
Y

ST
E

M
S 

IN
C

27
,0

34
.7

7
S9

5C
04

04
27

,0
34

.7
7

St
ud

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s 

/ I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

-B
A

SE
D

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S-

PU
B

L
I

01
73

00
00

 5
88

9
D

A
T

A
 R

E
C

O
G

N
IT

IO
N

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

1,
71

7.
00

S9
5C

04
05

1,
71

7.
00

E
ar

gl
e/

H
B

H
S 

C
6 

/ N
O

N
 C

A
P 

E
Q

U
IP

 -
 O

T
H

E
R

01
33

03
00

03
 4

49
0

SA
W

B
O

N
E

S
2,

08
1.

45
S9

5C
04

06
2,

08
1.

45

Po
st

/S
po

rt
s 

M
ed

ic
in

e 
B

H
S 

C
6 

/ M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

06
06

7 
43

00
M

E
D

C
O

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
1,

68
1.

37
S9

5C
04

07
1,

68
1.

37

V
an

D
er

M
e/

C
H

S 
IU

SD
 S

W
P 

R
2 

/ N
O

N
 C

A
P 

E
Q

U
IP

 -
01

66
84

8 
44

90
A

M
A

Z
O

N
5,

85
8.

37
S9

5C
04

08
5,

85
8.

37

V
an

D
er

M
e/

T
H

S 
T

U
SD

 S
W

P 
R

2 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

01
66

84
7 

43
00

A
M

A
Z

O
N

1,
09

1.
34

S9
5C

04
09

1,
09

1.
34

V
an

 D
er

 M
er

w
e/

B
ak

e 
&

 P
a 

C
H

S 
C

6 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

01
08

46
6 

43
00

C
H

E
F

'S
 T

O
Y

S
64

4.
05

S9
5C

04
10

64
4.

05

SX
M

O
R

F
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0
Pa

ge
 N

o.
:

1
C

ur
re

nt
 D

at
e:

01
/0

9/
20

23
10

:3
8:

27
C

ur
re

nt
 T

im
e:

16.0



N
U

M
B

E
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

P
SE

U
D

O
 / 

O
B

JE
C

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
A

M
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

12
/0

1/
20

22
T

O
12

/3
1/

20
22

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

01
/1

9/
20

23

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 O
R

D
E

R
 D

E
T

A
IL

 R
E

P
O

R
T

P
O

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

R
ab

bi
tt/

C
H

S 
IU

SD
 S

W
P 

4 
/ I

nt
er

ne
t -

 S
of

tw
ar

e/
L

ic
en

se
s

01
60

00
20

01
 5

88
8

SI
M

X
 I

N
C

19
,7

00
.0

0
S9

5C
04

11
9,

85
0.

00

IU
SD

 S
W

P 
R

ou
nd

 4
 R

V
 / 

PR
E

PA
ID

 E
X

PE
N

SE
S

01
60

00
29

99
 9

33
0

9,
85

0.
00

D
oz

er
/S

up
er

in
te

nd
en

t /
 O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

76
09

33
 4

33
0

V
E

R
IZ

O
N

 W
IR

E
L

E
SS

32
3.

24
S9

5C
04

13
32

3.
24

K
in

gs
bu

ry
/N

H
H

 N
M

U
SD

 s
W

P 
2 

/ N
O

N
 C

A
P 

E
Q

U
IP

 -
01

66
84

0 
44

90
H

O
M

E
 D

E
P

O
T

7,
73

0.
65

S9
5C

04
14

7,
73

0.
65

K
in

gs
bu

ry
/N

H
H

 N
M

U
SD

 s
W

P 
2 

/ M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
01

66
84

0 
43

00
A

M
A

Z
O

N
62

4.
42

S9
5C

04
15

62
4.

42

Fr
ie

dm
an

/B
H

S 
T

U
SD

 S
W

P 
R

2 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
66

84
9 

43
00

A
M

A
Z

O
N

1,
08

5.
95

S9
5C

04
16

1,
08

5.
95

V
an

D
er

M
e/

C
H

S 
IU

SD
 S

W
P 

R
2 

/ M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

66
84

8 
43

00
A

M
A

Z
O

N
1,

18
2.

12
S9

5C
04

17
38

4.
78

V
an

D
er

M
e/

C
H

S 
IU

SD
 S

W
P 

R
2 

/ N
O

N
 C

A
P 

E
Q

U
IP

 -
01

66
84

8 
44

90
79

7.
34

R
ab

bi
tt/

C
H

S 
IU

SD
 S

W
P 

R
ou

nd
 2

 / 
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

01
66

84
3 

43
00

A
M

A
Z

O
N

1,
71

9.
69

S9
5C

04
18

1,
71

9.
69

E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

&
 D

is
as

te
r 

Pr
ep

 / 
SU

PP
L

 -
 D

IS
A

ST
E

R
 &

 E
M

E
R

G
01

97
09

00
 4

38
5

B
 &

 H
 P

H
O

T
O

32
9.

72
S9

5C
04

19
32

9.
72

E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

&
 D

is
as

te
r 

Pr
ep

 / 
SU

PP
L

 -
 D

IS
A

ST
E

R
 &

 E
M

E
R

G
01

97
09

00
 4

38
5

A
M

A
Z

O
N

91
.5

3
S9

5C
04

20
91

.5
3

M
ed

ia
 R

es
ou

rc
e 

C
en

te
r/

F.
27

00
 / 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

01
60

80
20

 4
33

0
K

E
L

L
Y

 P
A

P
E

R
40

7.
73

S9
5C

04
21

40
7.

73

M
or

en
o/

M
ed

ia
 A

rt
 I

nt
rm

 E
ST

 C
6 

/ N
E

W
 E

Q
U

IP
 -

 C
O

M
P 

&
01

19
66

2 
64

30
SO

U
R

C
E

 G
R

A
P

H
IC

S
10

,6
69

.4
1

S9
5C

04
22

10
,6

69
.4

1

St
re

et
er

/E
st

an
ci

a 
C

S 
/ O

T
H

E
R

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

E
D

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
01

74
37

11
 5

89
0

C
O

ST
A

 M
E

SA
 M

O
V

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
22

3.
00

S9
5C

04
23

22
3.

00

M
cN

ei
l/C

M
H

S 
SW

P 
R

ou
nd

 2
 N

M
 / 

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
01

66
82

7 
43

00
R

E
A

L
IT

Y
W

O
R

K
S.

C
O

M
6,

17
8.

38
S9

5C
04

24
6,

17
8.

38

V
an

 D
er

 M
er

w
e/

O
V

H
S 

H
B

U
H

SD
 C

7 
/ I

nt
er

ne
t -

01
33

05
00

03
 5

88
8

G
A

R
D

Y
N

1,
75

8.
48

S9
5C

04
26

1,
75

8.
48

H
ar

te
l-

H
O

SA
 C

T
E

IG
-7

 N
M

U
SD

 / 
C

O
N

FE
R

E
N

C
E

S 
&

01
98

26
2 

52
20

H
O

SA
-F

U
T

U
R

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 P

R
O

F
E

SS
IO

N
A

98
5.

00
S9

5C
04

34
98

5.
00

M
ai

n 
Si

te
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 / 

O
T

H
E

R
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
E

D
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

01
91

09
70

 5
89

0
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 F

IR
E

 P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
13

4.
50

S9
5C

04
35

13
4.

50

B
oa

rd
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

/ R
E

FR
E

SH
M

E
N

T
S 

M
T

G
S 

- 
FO

O
D

01
76

19
20

 4
36

0
F

 &
 M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 C

A
R

D
60

.5
0

S9
5C

04
36

60
.5

0

Z
im

m
er

m
an

/F
ir

e 
SW

P 
R

ou
nd

2 
R

O
P 

/ M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
01

66
83

9 
43

00
T

H
E

 B
R

A
N

D
 H

A
B

IT
 L

L
C

4,
96

6.
71

S9
5C

04
37

4,
96

6.
71

M
or

ri
so

n/
R

O
P 

N
M

U
SD

 s
W

P 
2 

/ N
O

N
 C

A
P 

E
Q

U
IP

 -
 O

T
H

E
R

01
66

83
1 

44
90

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

,
1,

34
9.

24
S9

5C
04

39
1,

34
9.

24

Fr
ie

dm
an

/B
H

S 
T

U
SD

 S
W

P 
R

2 
/ N

O
N

-C
A

P 
E

Q
U

IP
/C

om
p 

&
01

66
84

9 
44

30
SH

I 
IN

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

 C
O

R
P

31
,2

37
.8

1
S9

5C
04

43
31

,2
37

.8
1

M
ai

ns
ite

/S
ch

oo
l A

dm
in

 F
27

00
 / 

R
E

FR
E

SH
M

E
N

T
S 

M
T

G
S 

-
01

91
09

10
 4

36
0

B
E

D
 B

A
T

H
 B

E
Y

O
N

D
38

.7
8

S9
5C

04
47

38
.7

8

SX
M

O
R

F
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0
Pa

ge
 N

o.
:

2
C

ur
re

nt
 D

at
e:

01
/0

9/
20

23
10

:3
8:

27
C

ur
re

nt
 T

im
e:

16.1



N
U

M
B

E
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

P
SE

U
D

O
 / 

O
B

JE
C

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
A

M
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

12
/0

1/
20

22
T

O
12

/3
1/

20
22

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

01
/1

9/
20

23

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 O
R

D
E

R
 D

E
T

A
IL

 R
E

P
O

R
T

P
O

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

Z
im

m
er

m
an

/F
ir

e 
SW

P 
R

ou
nd

2 
R

O
P 

/ T
X

T
B

K
S 

- 
In

st
r

01
66

83
9 

41
10

IN
T

E
R

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 F

IR
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S 
T

R
2,

10
6.

51
S9

5C
04

58
2,

10
6.

51

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l S
up

po
rt

 / 
In

te
rn

et
 -

 S
of

tw
ar

e/
L

ic
en

se
s

01
66

00
00

 5
88

8
T

R
E

L
L

O
/A

T
L

A
SS

IA
N

36
0.

00
S9

5C
04

61
36

0.
00

M
cN

ei
l/C

M
H

S 
N

M
U

SD
 C

T
E

IG
 7

 / 
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

01
11

03
00

03
 4

30
0

T
H

E
 B

R
A

N
D

 H
A

B
IT

 L
L

C
1,

68
9.

31
S9

5C
04

64
1,

68
9.

31

A
ll 

Fi
sc

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

/ M
E

M
B

E
R

SH
IP

S 
- 

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N
01

77
89

50
 5

39
5

C
A

SB
O

63
7.

50
S9

5C
04

70
63

7.
50

H
ar

te
l-

H
O

SA
 C

T
E

IG
-7

 N
M

U
SD

 / 
C

O
N

T
R

 S
V

C
S 

- 
FI

E
L

D
01

98
26

2 
58

25
T

R
A

N
SP

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
 C

H
A

R
T

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

5,
89

3.
74

S9
5T

04
53

5,
89

3.
74

C
en

tr
al

iz
ed

 D
at

a 
Pr

oc
es

si
ng

 / 
IN

T
E

R
N

E
T

-B
A

SE
D

01
78

09
60

 5
88

9
SL

A
C

K
36

0.
00

S9
5X

04
12

36
0.

00

R
iz

za
/H

A
A

S 
E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 C

om
pe

ti 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

01
66

63
0 

43
00

H
O

M
E

 D
E

P
O

T
1,

00
0.

00
S9

5X
04

45
1,

00
0.

00

28
8,

65
4.

91
F

un
d 

01
 T

ot
al

:

28
8,

65
4.

91
T

ot
al

 A
m

ou
nt

 o
f 

P
ur

ch
as

e 
O

rd
er

s:

16.2



N
U

M
B

E
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
12

/3
1/

20
22

T
O

12
/0

1/
20

22
F

R
O

01
/1

9/
20

23

P
SE

U
D

O
 / 

O
B

JE
C

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
N

U
M

B
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

A
M

O
U

N
T

C
H

A
N

G
E

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S

P
O

P
O

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 -

 C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
R

D
E

R
S

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.

T
O

T
A

L

E
dw

ar
ds

, S
 / 

H
R

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

or
 / 

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
 -

IN
D

E
E

D
.C

O
M

+
1,

00
0.

00
01

76
49

30
 5

84
0

4,
56

0.
00

S9
5C

01
14

C
am

pb
el

l/I
H

S 
C

la
ss

es
 C

6 
/ I

nt
er

ne
t -

 S
of

tw
ar

e/
L

ic
en

se
s

SN
A

P
 O

N
 T

O
O

L
S

+
33

.6
3

01
20

26
0 

58
88

1,
15

4.
61

S9
5C

03
60

Fo
ut

s/
L

H
H

S 
SV

U
SD

 / 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
SM

A
R

T
 &

 F
IN

A
L

+
75

0.
00

01
44

02
00

00
 4

33
0

2,
75

0.
00

S9
5X

00
86

V
an

 D
er

 M
er

w
e/

C
H

S 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

SM
A

R
T

 &
 F

IN
A

L
+

50
0.

00
01

22
01

00
02

 4
30

0
2,

50
0.

00
S9

5X
01

45

M
ai

ns
ite

/S
ch

oo
l A

dm
in

 F
27

00
 / 

M
IL

E
A

G
E

 N
O

N
 T

A
X

A
B

L
E

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

.N
E

T
 I

N
C

-8
79

.3
0

01
91

09
10

 5
29

0
10

,4
39

.1
6

S9
5X

01
58

M
ai

ns
ite

/S
ch

oo
l A

dm
in

 F
27

00
 / 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 -
 P

ho
ne

 S
vc

s
+

7,
82

5.
62

01
91

09
10

 5
92

0

9,
22

9.
95

F
un

d 
01

 T
ot

al
:

9,
22

9.
95

T
ot

al
 A

m
ou

nt
 o

f 
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

s:

01
/0

9/
20

23
C

ur
re

nt
 D

at
e:

U
se

r 
ID

:
Pa

ge
 N

o.
:

1
SX

M
O

R
F

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:
R

ep
or

t I
D

:
PO

01
1

<
R

ev
. 0

70
30

3>
10

:4
2:

26

16.3



17.0



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
2/

1/
20

22
 t

o 
12

/3
1/

20
22

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 C

he
ck

 R
eg

is
te

r

T
yp

e
71

64
81

11
10

22
O

H
L

A
K

E
SH

O
R

E
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

V
95

02
86

2
00

03
21

79
95

 1
2/

01
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
67

.3
1

O
O

PE
-1

10
92

2L
U

D
O

H
L

U
D

W
IG

, D
E

B
B

IE
V

95
00

79
5

00
03

21
80

95
 1

2/
01

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

32
.2

5
27

07
08

21
20

01
O

H
O

FF
IC

E
 D

E
PO

T
V

95
03

87
5

00
03

21
81

95
 1

2/
01

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

12
2.

18
64

01
/5

92
O

H
SM

A
R

T
 &

 F
IN

A
L

V
95

00
65

1
00

03
21

82
95

 1
2/

01
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
53

5.
25

M
&

S-
91

66
O

H
A

E
R

IE
S 

SO
FT

W
A

R
E

V
95

02
21

4
00

03
21

83
95

 1
2/

02
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
8,

20
0.

00
01

-1
86

22
0

O
H

C
E

R
T

IF
IE

D
 T

R
A

N
SP

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
I

V
95

00
85

9
00

03
21

84
95

 1
2/

02
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
67

2.
75

11
28

22
C

O
K

E
O

H
C

O
K

E
, J

O
H

N
 S

.
V

95
01

87
6

00
03

21
85

95
 1

2/
02

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

41
5.

75
11

28
22

D
O

Z
E

R
O

H
D

O
Z

E
R

, B
R

IA
N

V
95

02
42

5
00

03
21

86
95

 1
2/

02
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
20

7.
00

41
15

13
48

O
H

FI
R

ST
-C

IT
IZ

E
N

S 
B

A
N

K
 &

 T
R

U
ST

 C
O

V
95

02
46

9
00

03
21

87
95

 1
2/

02
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

22
7.

46
07

47
37

17
O

H
IN

G
A

R
D

IA
 B

R
O

S 
PR

O
D

U
C

E
 I

N
C

V
95

02
29

3
00

03
21

88
95

 1
2/

02
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

82
9.

47
A

K
18

03
76

63
O

H
A

PP
L

E
 C

O
M

PU
T

E
R

 I
N

C
V

95
00

30
3

00
03

21
89

95
 1

2/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
74

7.
39

00
2

O
H

C
H

E
R

R
Y

, C
H

R
IS

SY
V

95
02

47
2

00
03

21
90

95
 1

2/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

49
5.

00
O

O
PE

-1
12

82
2A

Y
A

O
H

M
ar

is
sa

 A
ya

la
V

95
02

50
9

00
03

21
91

95
 1

2/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

23
.0

0
27

54
O

H
M

IS
SI

O
N

 V
IE

JO
 C

H
A

M
B

E
R

 O
F 

C
O

M
M

E
V

95
02

34
7

00
03

21
92

95
 1

2/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

16
5.

00
77

42
78

17
O

H
O

C
C

U
PA

T
IO

N
A

L
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 C

E
N

T
E

R
S 

O
F

V
95

02
23

3
00

03
21

93
95

 1
2/

05
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
33

.0
0

12
96

90
3-

1
O

H
PO

C
K

E
T

 N
U

R
SE

V
95

01
93

7
00

03
21

94
95

 1
2/

05
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
27

2.
72

11
28

22
G

A
N

G
A

O
H

SC
H

W
E

E
R

S-
G

A
N

G
A

, K
R

IS
T

A
V

95
01

47
2

00
03

21
95

95
 1

2/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

10
3.

50
43

60
1/

37
5

O
H

SM
A

R
T

 &
 F

IN
A

L
V

95
00

65
1

00
03

21
96

95
 1

2/
05

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

35
3.

97
76

77
04

O
H

V
er

sa
re

V
95

02
50

2
00

03
21

97
95

 1
2/

05
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

83
5.

40
95

10
9

O
H

H
O

M
E

 D
E

PO
T

V
95

02
06

3
00

03
21

98
95

 1
2/

06
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

64
7.

27
22

/1
41

O
H

B
E

R
T

 W
or

kp
la

ce
 S

af
et

y 
So

lu
tio

n
V

95
02

50
1

00
03

21
99

95
 1

2/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
60

8.
00

R
10

49
45

6
O

H
C

A
L

IC
O

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
V

95
02

32
5

00
03

22
00

95
 1

2/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

2,
59

4.
50

22
12

17
88

91
O

H
IN

T
E

R
M

E
D

IA
.N

E
T

 I
N

C
V

95
02

38
2

00
03

22
01

95
 1

2/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

87
9.

30
B

16
09

37
67

O
H

SH
I 

IN
T

E
R

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 C

O
R

P
V

95
01

71
4

00
03

22
02

95
 1

2/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

14
6.

35
34

00
1/

59
2

O
H

SM
A

R
T

 &
 F

IN
A

L
V

95
00

65
1

00
03

22
03

95
 1

2/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

17
.4

8
81

64
67

39
4

O
H

V
IS

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 P
L

A
N

V
95

05
54

6
00

03
22

04
95

 1
2/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
64

7.
79

19
8

O
H

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 T
A

C
T

IC
 P

A
T

R
O

L
V

95
00

94
8

00
03

22
05

95
 1

2/
13

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
34

0.
00

12
01

22
-I

D
 T

H
E

FT
O

H
C

L
C

V
95

02
36

8
00

03
22

06
95

 1
2/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
40

.0
0

10
74

/0
00

37
8

O
H

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

O
P 

R
E

V
O

L
V

IN
G

 C
A

SH
 F

V
95

00
04

5
00

03
22

07
95

 1
2/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
87

9.
89

11
07

22
-D

O
Z

E
R

O
H

D
O

Z
E

R
, B

R
IA

N
V

95
02

42
5

00
03

22
08

95
 1

2/
13

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
07

3.
26

55
B

22
13

55
0

O
H

K
Y

O
C

E
R

A
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S 
W

E
S

V
95

02
45

3
00

03
22

09
95

 1
2/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
4,

15
5.

59
12

01
22

-S
U

PP
L

E
M

E
O

H
M

E
T

R
O

PO
L

IT
A

N
 L

IF
E

 I
N

SU
R

A
N

C
E

 C
O

V
95

02
04

0
00

03
22

10
95

 1
2/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
43

0.
84

35
76

43
01

17
O

H
O

'R
E

IL
L

Y
 A

U
T

O
 P

A
R

T
S

V
95

01
47

5
00

03
22

11
95

 1
2/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
59

.1
8

C
M

35
48

6
O

H
O

N
T

A
R

IO
 R

E
FR

IG
E

R
A

T
IO

N
V

95
02

45
4

00
03

22
12

95
 1

2/
13

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

55
9.

16

01
/0

9/
20

23

10
:5

0:
50

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

SX
M

O
R

F 
- 

Se
sa

r 
M

or
fi

n
U

se
r:

P
ag

e

1

17.1



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
2/

1/
20

22
 t

o 
12

/3
1/

20
22

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 C

he
ck

 R
eg

is
te

r

T
yp

e
12

09
22

-K
A

IS
E

R
O

H
R

E
E

P 
FO

R
 B

E
N

E
FI

T
S

V
95

01
35

0
00

03
22

13
95

 1
2/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
33

,5
26

.5
3

83
SI

02
75

O
H

SA
D

D
L

E
B

A
C

K
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 U

SD
V

95
00

03
4

00
03

22
14

95
 1

2/
13

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

24
5.

91
O

O
PE

-1
20

92
2G

A
N

O
H

SC
H

W
E

E
R

S-
G

A
N

G
A

, K
R

IS
T

A
V

95
01

47
2

00
03

22
15

95
 1

2/
13

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

24
.2

2
71

01
/5

92
O

H
SM

A
R

T
 &

 F
IN

A
L

V
95

00
65

1
00

03
22

16
95

 1
2/

13
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
63

5.
78

99
98

35
57

95
79

O
H

A
M

A
Z

O
N

V
95

01
26

9
00

03
22

17
95

 1
2/

16
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
7,

22
7.

62
99

22
14

04
46

O
H

V
E

R
IZ

O
N

 W
IR

E
L

E
SS

V
95

00
42

2
00

03
22

18
95

 1
2/

16
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
57

7.
91

IN
V

42
8

O
H

A
U

N
T

 F
L

O
W

V
95

02
48

8
00

03
22

19
95

 1
2/

19
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

63
5.

00
R

S4
85

75
23

O
H

C
O

R
O

D
A

T
A

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 I

N
V

95
02

01
1

00
03

22
20

95
 1

2/
19

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

89
.5

1
16

49
52

O
H

D
A

T
A

 R
E

C
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 C

O
R

PO
R

A
T

IO
N

V
95

01
83

6
00

03
22

21
95

 1
2/

19
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
60

0.
00

62
15

61
O

H
D

E
PT

 O
F 

JU
ST

IC
E

V
95

00
38

7
00

03
22

22
95

 1
2/

19
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
96

.0
0

73
69

O
H

F 
&

 M
 C

re
di

t C
ar

d
V

95
02

32
6

00
03

22
23

95
 1

2/
19

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
77

1.
73

96
11

61
4

O
H

H
O

M
E

 D
E

PO
T

V
95

02
06

3
00

03
22

24
95

 1
2/

19
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
27

5.
93

07
74

45
30

1
O

H
IN

G
A

R
D

IA
 B

R
O

S 
PR

O
D

U
C

E
 I

N
C

V
95

02
29

3
00

03
22

25
95

 1
2/

19
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
46

6.
54

O
O

PE
-1

21
22

2K
IM

O
H

K
im

, S
oo

V
95

02
51

3
00

03
22

26
95

 1
2/

19
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
23

.0
0

O
O

PE
-1

12
92

2L
U

D
O

H
L

U
D

W
IG

, D
E

B
B

IE
V

95
00

79
5

00
03

22
27

95
 1

2/
19

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

20
.1

5
12

21
70

80
O

H
M

IC
R

O
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 A

/R
V

95
00

07
1

00
03

22
28

95
 1

2/
19

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

53
.8

6
28

18
07

64
80

01
O

H
O

FF
IC

E
 D

E
PO

T
V

95
03

87
5

00
03

22
29

95
 1

2/
19

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

81
.4

5
3-

06
05

-0
00

93
84

17
O

H
R

A
IN

B
O

W
 D

IS
PO

SA
L

 C
O

 I
N

C
V

95
04

45
7

00
03

22
30

95
 1

2/
19

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

38
9.

28
12

K
00

27
00

08
50

O
H

R
E

A
D

Y
R

E
FR

E
SH

 B
Y

 N
E

ST
L

E
V

95
01

84
3

00
03

22
31

95
 1

2/
19

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

44
0.

19
10

/3
1-

11
/3

0 
R

IC
O

O
H

R
IC

O
, M

O
N

IQ
U

E
V

95
01

93
4

00
03

22
32

95
 1

2/
19

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

24
.0

6
93

01
/5

92
O

H
SM

A
R

T
 &

 F
IN

A
L

V
95

00
65

1
00

03
22

33
95

 1
2/

19
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
42

5.
12

A
R

V
/5

55
00

25
4

O
H

SN
A

P 
O

N
 T

O
O

L
S

V
95

00
33

6
00

03
22

34
95

 1
2/

19
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

24
4.

09
12

63
09

10
11

20
12

2
O

H
T

IM
E

 W
A

R
N

E
R

 C
A

B
L

E
V

95
01

49
9

00
03

22
35

95
 1

2/
19

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
88

8.
76

11
/0

7-
11

/2
9A

SR
A

R
O

H
A

SR
A

R
, H

A
SA

N
V

95
02

24
5

00
03

22
36

95
 1

2/
22

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

42
.2

5
O

O
PE

-1
21

62
2D

O
Z

O
H

D
O

Z
E

R
, B

R
IA

N
V

95
02

42
5

00
03

22
37

95
 1

2/
22

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

11
4.

19
O

O
PE

-1
21

52
2G

H
A

O
H

G
H

A
D

E
R

IF
A

R
D

, A
Z

IT
A

V
95

02
31

6
00

03
22

38
95

 1
2/

22
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
63

.0
0

32
43

5
O

H
H

O
SA

-F
U

T
U

R
E

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

V
95

02
20

7
00

03
22

39
95

 1
2/

22
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
98

5.
00

O
O

PE
-1

20
72

2I
V

E
R

O
H

IV
E

R
SE

N
, T

A
M

M
Y

V
95

00
89

5
00

03
22

40
95

 1
2/

22
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
56

.0
3

O
O

PE
-1

21
52

2J
A

SP
O

H
Ja

sp
er

so
n,

 E
dw

ar
d

V
95

02
51

5
00

03
22

41
95

 1
2/

22
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
23

.0
0

O
O

PE
-1

21
32

2K
R

E
O

H
K

R
E

G
E

R
, R

A
C

H
E

L
V

95
01

32
1

00
03

22
42

95
 1

2/
22

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

13
3.

64
O

O
PE

-1
21

62
2L

U
D

O
H

L
U

D
W

IG
, D

E
B

B
IE

V
95

00
79

5
00

03
22

43
95

 1
2/

22
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
81

.8
0

12
/1

4M
C

D
O

N
A

L
D

O
H

M
C

D
O

N
A

L
D

, M
A

R
E

SS
A

V
95

02
40

9
00

03
22

44
95

 1
2/

22
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
11

.8
8

11
/0

1-
11

/3
0M

IS
IC

O
H

M
IS

IC
H

, T
H

O
M

A
S

V
95

02
18

4
00

03
22

45
95

 1
2/

22
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
38

.2
5

32
94

29
O

H
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 F

IR
E

 P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
V

95
04

03
0

00
03

22
46

95
 1

2/
22

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

13
4.

50

01
/0

9/
20

23

10
:5

0:
50

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

SX
M

O
R

F 
- 

Se
sa

r 
M

or
fi

n
U

se
r:

P
ag

e

2

17.2



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 1
2/

1/
20

22
 t

o 
12

/3
1/

20
22

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 C

he
ck

 R
eg

is
te

r

T
yp

e
11

/0
7-

11
/2

8P
E

R
E

Z
O

H
PE

R
E

Z
, A

L
E

X
V

95
00

94
2

00
03

22
47

95
 1

2/
22

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

72
.7

5
12

/0
7/

22
O

H
R

O
M

A
N

, A
U

R
E

L
IA

V
95

02
28

8
00

03
22

48
95

 1
2/

22
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
46

.5
1

11
/0

3-
11

/1
7R

U
IZ

O
H

R
ui

z,
 A

ar
on

V
95

02
50

0
00

03
22

49
95

 1
2/

22
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
7.

50
94

01
/5

92
O

H
SM

A
R

T
 &

 F
IN

A
L

V
95

00
65

1
00

03
22

50
95

 1
2/

22
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
78

6.
29

60
00

00
44

70
O

H
SO

U
T

H
W

E
ST

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 &
 O

FF
IC

E
 S

U
PP

V
95

01
15

5
00

03
22

51
95

 1
2/

22
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
4,

31
1.

19
11

/0
3-

11
/2

9V
A

N
D

E
O

H
V

A
N

 D
E

R
 M

E
R

W
E

, R
O

C
H

E
L

L
E

V
95

02
27

1
00

03
22

52
95

 1
2/

22
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
59

.0
6

IN
V

39
54

94
-C

O
A

20
O

H
W

O
R

T
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 D

IR
E

C
T

V
95

02
03

3
00

03
22

53
95

 1
2/

22
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

17
0.

72
11

/0
4-

11
/2

8Z
U

N
IG

O
H

Z
U

N
IG

A
, P

A
M

E
L

A
V

95
02

47
8

00
03

22
54

95
 1

2/
22

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

35
.8

8

97
,3

53
.0

9
Is

su
ed

:
97

,3
53

.0
9

B
an

k 
T

ot
al

:
95

97
,3

53
.0

9
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
:

01
/0

9/
20

23

10
:5

0:
50

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

SX
M

O
R

F 
- 

Se
sa

r 
M

or
fi

n
U

se
r:

P
ag

e

3

17.3



18.0



COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

Board Members 

J. S. Coke 

January 19, 2023 

New Internship Site 

Careers with Children Internship 
Kids Kastle Preschool 
2525 Fairview Road 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

19.0



20.0



1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 · (714) 979-1955 · www.coastlinerop.net     Brian Dozer, Superintendent 

TEACHERS ON WAIVER ASSIGNMENT 44253.3 

Marissa Ayala Teacher – Culinary Arts Grades 9-12 
Annette Dokes Teacher – Construction Technology Pre- Apprenticeship Grades 9-12 
Katie Richey Teacher – Medical Nursing Careers Internship Grades 9-12 

AYES ________________________________ 

NOES ________________________________ 

ABSENT ________________________________ 

IN WITNESS OF THE ABOVE STATED ACTIONS, I have hereunto set my hand this 19th day of 
January 2023. 

_________________________________________ 
  Clerk/Secretary of the Board of Trustees 

21.0



BOARD UPDATE 
January 9, 2023 

EMPLOYEE PERSONNEL REGISTER NO. 6 – 2022-2023 

It is recommended that the Board approve the following personnel actions: 

EMPLOYMENT: 

Name: Darlene Mitcheltree 
From: Position: Substitute 
To: Position: Teacher 

Program: Animal Health Care 
Location: Presidio Site 
Effective January 17, 2023 

Name: Gianni Tello 
Position: Skills Helper 
Program: Educational Services 
Location: All Sites 
Effective Pending new hire processing 

RESIGNATION: 

Name: Paul Brown 
Position: Teacher 
Program: Digital Media Arts 
Location: Trabuco Hills H.S. 
Effective December 24, 2022 

Name: Patrick Sullivan 
Position: Automotive Technology 
Program: Educational Services 
Location: Laguna Hills H.S. 
Effective December 24, 2022 

_______________________________ 
   Brian K. Dozer 

22.0


	AGENDA
	03 Agenda January 19, 2023.pdf
	COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

	Personnel Register - January 2023.pdf
	BOARD UPDATE
	EMPLOYEE PERSONNEL REGISTER NO. 6 – 2022-2023




